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i agree with order no. 2020-H-2020/H/0369
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue
St Andrews Business Park
Norwich NR7 0HR
United Kingdom
Tel 01603 696860

www.williamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz> 
Sent: 10 March 2020 06:28
To:
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi ,
Thank you for sending your invoice. Also I have a request – I need you to write me that „you agree with order no. 2020-H-2020/H/0369“ . We need this written confirmation
of your invoice in the register of contracts. Your invoice cannot be paid without confirmation.
Thank you,

Press and information department
STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From:  
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 6:59 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi 
As requested we have set up the Pro-Forma for your order of the BP 2020. Please find the Pro-Forma attached, our payment terms are 28 days therefore you must make
payment within this timeframe. I have attached the payment information page as well to help you make payment. If you pay by BACS can you send the bank remittance over
to me? As this will then help us allocate your payment to your order without any delays.
In the meantime if you have any questions or queries please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue
St Andrews Business Park
Norwich NR7 0HR
United Kingdom
Tel 01603 696860

www.williamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz> 
Sent: 09 March 2020 10:30
To: 
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi ,
SÚKL is not the payer of VAT. Here is our invoice information:
State Institute for Drug Control
Šrobárova 48
100 41 Prague 10
Company ID (in Czech „IČ“): 00023817

Please, could you confirm the order?

Thank you very much,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From: > 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 11:31 AM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi 
Can you please provide your VAT number?
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
Sent: 03 March 2020 14:27
To: 
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi ,
I confirm that the order is for 10 concurrent users.
Thank you very much,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From: > 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 3:01 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi 
Thank you for your email.
Unfortunately the order is not in English would you be able to confirm that the order is for 10 concurrent users?
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue
St Andrews Business Park
Norwich NR7 0HR
United Kingdom
Tel 01603 696860

www.williamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz> 
Sent: 02 March 2020 09:28
To: >
Subject: RE: BP - login

Hi ,

thank you for your information. I send you an order. Please, could you send me an e-mail that you confirm the order?

And then after confirmation by your side it will be possible to issue an invoice.

Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From: > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 6:20 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi 
Thank you for your email.
I can confirm that we do sell Multi User Licences, you would get concurrent log in details and then all you staff would use the same log in up to your maximum concurrency.

· a multi-user subscription tailored to your organisation

· a cost-effective solution for 3 or more users

· access to the full text of the BP and European Pharmacopoeia including Ph. Eur in-year updates

· simultaneous access across workstations, laptops and other portable devices

· instant online access via IP recognition

Who are BP network licences relevant for?
Unlike the single-user licence which restricts access to one person from one workstation, these licences are suitable for any organisation wanting access to the British

Pharmacopoeia online for two or more users. The BP online is also optimised for use on portable devices such as tablets and smartphones, so can be accessed away

from the lab or office.
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I will provide our two smallest licences below.
BP 2020
5 concurrent Users
£2,400
BP 2020
10 Concurrent Users
£4,250
If you would like to procced or have any further question please let me know.
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue
St Andrews Business Park
Norwich NR7 0HR
United Kingdom
Tel 01603 696860

www.williamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz> 
Sent: 24 February 2020 12:02
To: >
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi ,
I would like to purchase an additional login for my colleagues, but not named users. Is It possible to purchase more accesses for anyone (not by name)?
For instance, is it possilble for e.g. about 10 people to be log in at the same time with the same login for all of them (knihovna, pw: Cqu1?m9w)?
Thank you for information,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From: > 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:37 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi 
Thank you for your email.
I can see that you have a Single user Licence, which is meant for a single named user?
If you would like to purchase an additional log in for your colleague please let me know.
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue
St Andrews Business Park
Norwich NR7 0HR
United Kingdom
Tel 01603 696860

www.williamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz> 
Sent: 24 February 2020 11:02
To: >
Subject: RE: BP - login
Importance: High
Hi ,
we have little problem with login to BP. My login works, but not my colleagues. Is shows them:
Oops!
You have tried to log in using a browser/device combination that is different from the ones you have registered.
Please contact our customer service so that we help you with this. Call +44(0)333 200 2425 or email esupport@tso.co.uk
Please, could you help us?
Thank you very much,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From:  
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 4:03 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi 
Thank you for your email.
Would you please be able to attempt using the below password.
Cqu1?m9w
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Any further questions please let me know.
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue
St Andrews Business Park
Norwich NR7 0HR
United Kingdom
Tel 01603 696860

www.williamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz> 
Sent: 15 January 2020 11:27
To: >
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi ,
thank you for information. I disabled one browser. But If I try to login, it does not work.
Login name is knihovna.
I also try to change password, but it also does not work with new password.
I am sorry, but can you help me?

Thank you!

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:43 AM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi 
The below error appears when you are trying to log in on 3 different browsers.
If you follow the error message it says that you can disable a browser and register a new one if need be.
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
Sent: 14 January 2020 08:19
To: 
Subject: FW: BP - login
Importance: High
Hi ,
please, could you help me with login?
Thank you very much,

Press and information department
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STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz> 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 11:09 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi ,
Please, how I get new login information? Publication BP 2020 has arrived, but I do not know how to login on https://www.pharmacopoeia.com/.

Could you help me?
Thank you very much,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From:  
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 3:23 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi a
I hope you’re well; As requested we have set up the Pro-Forma for your order of the BP 2020. Please find the Pro-Forma attached, our payment terms are 28 days therefore
you must make payment within this timeframe. I have attached the payment information page as well to help you make payment. If you pay by BACS can you send the bank
remittance over to me? As this will then help us allocate your payment to your order without any delays.
In the meantime if you have any questions or queries please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards
Harry Arnall
Campaign Executive

Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue
St Andrews Business Park
Norwich NR7 0HR
United Kingdom
Tel 01603 696860

www.williamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz> 
Sent: 06 December 2019 09:48
To: >
Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi ,
I send you complete order. I have sent it to you last Wednesday (4/12/2019).
Thank you.
Best regards,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 1:41 PM
To: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz>
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Subject: RE: BP - login
Hi 
Thank you for your email.
You would be required to purchase the BP 2020 to gain access. I have attached the order form for the BP 2020 if you can complete the order form and return it to myself I
will then be able to action your request.
Kind Regards

Campaign Executive

Williams Lea
18 Central Avenue
St Andrews Business Park
Norwich NR7 0HR
United Kingdom
Tel 01603 696860

www.williamslea.com

From: knihovna <knihovna@sukl.cz> 
Sent: 04 December 2019 07:58
To: 
Subject: BP - login
Importance: High
Dear ,
I would like to ask you about new login and password to BP.
(Or is required a new order for 2020?)
Thank you for information.
Best regards,

Press and information department

STATE INSTITUTE
FOR DRUG CONTROL

Phone: 
www.sukl.cz
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